CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
San Andreas Town Hall, 24 Church Hill Road, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, June 11, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can
be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of May 14, 2019
b. Minutes for Special Meeting of June 5, 2019
c. Directors Report for May 2018
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for May 2018

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #728

Resolution 2019-7: Termination of Agricultural Agreement (Metzger, Grant and Susan)

Insurance Claim for Damages
a. Ruth, Ana (Acct #832) — 212 Pixley Avenue, San Andreas

Mountain Counties Water Resource Association Membership Updates

Resolution 2019-8: Approval of Guidelines for the Submission and Tabulation of Protests in
Connection with Rate Hearings Conducted Pursuant to Article XIII D, Section 6 of the
California Constitution

Discussion/Action: Setting of Public Hearing for Proposed Rate Increase

Report: Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project

Report: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income (MHI) Survey

Monthly Water Usage Report
a. Water and Rainfall Report

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report
b. Rate Code Adjustment Request (Hooton, Karen Acct #1806)




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
San Andreas Town Hall, 24 Church Hill Road, San Andreas, CA 95249

14. Directors Comments
a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 5/20/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 6/19/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 7/26/19 — Director Blood

15. Closed Session

16. Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting July 16, 2019)



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT May 14, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: Alan (Bill) Claudino
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
OTHERS PRESENT: None
L. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by

Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, and Blood were present. Director Lavaroni
and Claudino were absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of April 16, 2019

b. Directors Report for April 2019

c. Monthly Maintenance Report for April 2019
A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Blood to approve the Consent Calendar
as mailed. Motion carried 3-0-2.

*Director Lavaroni arrived at 7:15pm*

4, FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #727: Director Overmier and Blood inquired about several
payments; the Manager clarified. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director
Lavaroni to approve the Claim Summary #727 in the amount of $319,686.81 as presented. Motion
carried 4-0-1.

b. Approval of 3 Quarter Investment Report: The Board reviewed the report. Director Blood
inquired about the transfer from the LAIF account; the Manager clarified. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the 3™ Quarter Investment Report as
presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

c. Approval of 3™ Quarter Budget Report: The Board reviewed the report. Director Dell’Orto
inquired about the reimbursement for the damage to the Schaads waterline; the Manager stated that funds
were received in April. Director Lavaroni inquired about the election expense and possibly moving those
funds to another budget category. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director
Lavaroni to approve the 3" Quarter Budget Report as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

5. UPDATE: PROPOSED RATE INCREASE:
a. Public Information Meetings
e Mokelumne Hill (May 21, 2019)
e San Andreas (May 23,2019)



After the April 16, 2019 Board meeting, the staff prepared and mailed District outreach efforts including
the Prop 218 notice and updates to the District’s website. The Board discussed the information meetings
and the public hearing on June 11, 2019. Director Lavaroni suggested having information regarding the
upcoming median household income survey available for the public at the information meetings.

6. REPORT: JEFF DAVIS WATER TREATMENT PLANT SCADA PROJECT: District Staff and
Engineer conducted a kick-off meeting on May 6, 2019 with Technical Systems, Inc. (TSI) which
included a visit to the Treatment Plant. The Board reviewed the project log, schedule of values and a
timeline. Director Blood inquired about further engineering costs associated with the project; the
Manager estimated it to be $5,000.

7. UPDATE: SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM (SUSP) MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD
INCOME (MHI) SURVEY: The District received the acceptance letter from the State to begin the survey
process. All residential customers will receive a letter from the District notifying them of the reason for
the survey. The survey will be completed by a third party and the results will be submitted to the District
in a report.

8. DISCUSSION: CPPA POWER MEMBER UPDATES: Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)
has notified its members of the increase in power rates for fiscal year 2019/20 and updates to the energy

efficient grant program to allow agencies to contribute funds for their projects. Rates will increase from
$0.085/kWh to $0.090/kWh effective July 1, 2019.

9. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:

a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of April 2019 were
presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for April was recorded as 2.37 inches and a total of 52.78
inches for the season. Director Dell’Orto inquired about water loss concerns related to the portable flow
meter findings. Staff is working on verification and finding results. The Manager will request staff to
follow up with report on the findings.

10. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: A report of current and pending projects was provided to the Board for review
and discussion. Director Lavaroni inquired about the status of the Legal Counsel proposals and if local
agencies were contacted to see which firms they used; the Manager will follow-up. The Board discussed
the progress of the South Fork Pump Station project. The Manager reported on updates to the MAC Plan
and the possibility of Prop 1 grant funding for projects.

11. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 5/20/19 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni will attend.

b. UMRWA — Meeting Report 4/26/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood gave a recap of the
meeting which included information on the PG&E bankruptcy and a presentation on a proposed hydro
project for the Salt Springs Reservoir area. The Manager reported that the annual dues for UMRWA for
fiscal year 2019/20 would be $12,980.

¢. CAMRA - Meeting Report 4/17/19: Director Overmier gave a recap of the meeting. The
Manager stated that the members of CAMRA may be discussing the possibility of collecting annual dues
from its members at the next meeting on June 19, 2019.

d. Annual Required Training (AB1234 and ABI1825): A reminder was given to the Board.

A save-the-date for August 13, 2019 Board workshop conducted by ACWA/JPIA was also given to the
Board. The workshop will begin at 6:00pm prior to the regular meeting.

12, CLOSED SESSION: None



13. APPROVAL TO RESCHEDULE JULY 9, 2019 BOARD MEETING TO JULY 16, 2019: A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the rescheduling of
the July 9, 2019 Board Meeting to July 16, 2019. Motion carried 4-0-1.

14. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting and Public Hearing June 11, 2019 at San Andreas Town
Hall, 24 Churchill Road, San Andreas, CA 95249): As there was no further business to come before the
Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT June 5, 2019

Special Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
J.W. Dell’Orto
Richard Blood
Alan (Bill) Claudino
MEMBERS ABSENT: John Lavaroni
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Christopher Williams, Legal Counsel
Mark Mandell, Special Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Claudino and Blood were present. Director
Lavaroni was absent.

2, PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. CLOSED SESSION:
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision of Government

Code Section 54956.9: (one potential case)
At 7:02pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at 8:20pm. The District received
a letter from Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association asserting that the notice of public hearing for the
District’s June 11, 2019 was legally invalid. The District believes the notice was sufficient but in order to
avoid possible litigation, the public hearing scheduled for June 11, 2019 will be postponed until further
notice. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Blood. Directors Overmier,
Blood, Dell’Orto and Claudino voted yes, no nays. Motion carried 4-0-1.

4. ADJOURMENT (Next regular meeting June 11, 2019): As there was no further business to come

before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



% Of Sales

17.79
1.98
2.77
6.04

15.45
6.90
7.51

10.95

15.87

12.99

5/31/2019 9:16:24AM
Directors Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 18,410,340 Gallons

Amount (%) # Of Accounts
Total Water 114,478.19 1,903
Total Late Charge 1,410.00 47
Total Adjustments 2,850.50 11
Total New Acct Fee 245.00 7
Total Service Call Out 140.00 4
Total Current Charges 119,123.69 1,904
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 8,547.88 158
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 426.78 12
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,687.64 6
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -30,776.50 387
Total Receivables 103,009.49 1,799
Total Receipts On Account 116,276.04 1,690
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,741.35 155
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,741.35 155
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 3
Average Usage For Active Meters 9,639 1,910
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 60.16 1,903
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Over 50,000 42 5,363,409 29.13
40,001-50,000 13 568,688 3.09
30,001-40,000 27 912,817 4.96
20,001-30,000 ‘ 75 1,807,137 9.82
10,001-20,000 290 4,009,885 21.78
8,001-10,000 148 1,323,483 7.19
6,001-8,000 191 1,324,876 7.20
4,001-6,000 299 1,482,531 8.05
2,001-4,000 423 1,266,382 6.88
1-2,000 353 351,132 1.91
Zero Usage 49 0 0.00
Total Meters 1810 13410340 1 10000  100.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
May 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete

Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete

Treated Water 28,179,029 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Warehouse Shop

South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete

Pumping water to Jeff Davis weather permitting Ongoing

Pump removal and tear down Complete

Pump rebuild Pending

Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Start big unit Complete

Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring/power outage Complete
Transformer replacement, lightning strike (storm damage) Complete

2" ClaVal Bypass maintenance Complete

MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
6" ClaVal bypass maintenance Complete

Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
PG& E service rewire Complete

High voltage line vegetation clearing Ongoing

San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress

432 Goldstrike 4" steel main line repair Complete

Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Prindle Rd. 4" steel line repair Complete

Prindle Rd. 2" valve replacement Complete

Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Lockout/Tagout: Water Under Pressure Poses Danger, Accident Complete

Investigation: Key to Preventing Future Accidents, Reagents in Disguise:
Chemical Safety, and Be Kind to Your Body: Stretch Before Working

Training Customer Service & Communication Training Complete
Spray Program Spring spray Program In-Progress
Vehicle Maintenance Replace battery on 2011 F-350 Ford Complete

Routine maintenance on 2016 F-350 Ford

Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
May 2019

Other Maintenance 41 USA tags completed Complete
47 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete
CHP inspection on dump truck Complete
Install No Trespassing signs throughout the district In-Progress
Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 728

DATE: May 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $112,225.51
Payroll Submitted $41,648.99
P/R Tax Deposits $20,030.52
Sub-total $173,905.02
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $173,905.02

/ |

\ i

/!
i~ /
Admin Acct Assistant, Calakervs Public Utility District




2:48 PM

06/03/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2019
May 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 64,925.02
Other Current Assets 4,380,180.41
Total Current Assets 4,445105.43
Fixed Assets 8,361,348.35
Other Assets 619,479.16
TOTAL ASSETS 13425932.94
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 195,598.56
Other Current Liabiliti... 1,225,178.17
Total Current Liabilities 1,420,776.73
Long Term Liabilities 108,484.17
Total Liabilities 1,529,260.90
Equity 11896672.04

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

13425932.94

Page 1



9:31 AM

Calaveras Public Utility District

PRI0BITS Bill Payments for All Vendors
May 2019

Name Num Date Amount Description
Al's Tire Service 21625 056/31/2018 158.12 Vehicle maintenance (Backhoe trailer tires)
American Fidelity Assurance 21609 05/31/2019 256.90 125 Cafeteria plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21610 05/31/2019 282.50 125 Cafeteria plan
AT&T 21626 05/31/2019 575.52 Utilities
AT &T 21611 05/31/2019 65.18 Utilities
Blood, Richard 21627 05/31/2019 69.00 Director compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 21628 05/31/2019 521.16 Vehicle maintenance (Truck 007)
Cal PERS EFT 05/03/2019 12,632.15 Health Insurance (April)
Cal PERS EFT 05/31/2019 12,632.15 Health Insurance (May)
Calaveras Auto Supply 21629 05/31/2019 231.10 Vehicle maintenance
Carbon Copy Inc. 21630 05/31/2019 146.82 Printer/copier contract
Care Free Lawns 21602 05/14/2019 150.00 Landscaping contact (April)
Claudino, Bill 21631 05/31/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21632 05/31/2019  2,920.00 Repair (Prindle Rd, MH)
Comcast 21612 05/31/2019 250.67 Office utilities
Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc 21633 05/31/2019 89.15 Hydro maintenance/repair (Garamendi's)
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21613 05/31/2019 83.66 Printer/copier contract
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21634 05/31/2019 69.00 Director compensation
First American Title Company 21623 05/31/2019 102.96 Qverpayment reimbursement
Fischer, Merle 21614 05/31/2019 466.07 Post Retirement Health Reimbursement (June)
Grainger 21635 05/31/2019  2,085.49 Materials & supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21636 05/31/2019  8,564.90 Hydro maintenance/repair (Storm damage)
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21637 05/31/2019 160.00 Office housekeeping contract
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21603 05/14/2019  1,392.18 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21615 05/31/2019 911.64 Fuel
Lavaroni, John 21638 05/31/2019 25.00 Director compensation
Lowe's 21604 05/14/2019 2,629.68 WTP - Salf for 0SG
Mandell Municipal Counseling 21639 05/31/2019  2,484.00 Legal counsel - rate study
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21640 05/31/2019  3,348.50 Engineering (Jeff Davis EAP, DSSMR/DSCD Reports)
Motherlode Answering Service 21641 05/31/2019 182.00 Answering service contract
Overmier, Clifford 21642 05/31/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Pace Supply 21643 05/31/2019  5,627.66 Materials & supplies (quarterly inventory)
Pacific Gas & Electric 21605 05/14/2019 250.84 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21616 05/31/2019 266.43 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21644 05/31/2019 221.31 Utilities
Progressive Print Solutions 21606 05/14/2019  1,773.21 Printing/mailing (Prop 218 Notice)
Public Employees Retirement System  EFT 05/03/2019  9,713.75 Retirement (partial April)
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 05/31/2019 24,350.35 Retirement (partial April & May)
San Andreas Print Shop 21645 05/31/2019 32419 Printing (Public Information Meetings)
San Andreas Sanitary District 21646 05/31/2019 380.68 Utilities
Sender's Market Inc. 21647 05/31/2019 868.02 Materials & supplies
Staples Credit Plan 21648 05/31/2019 494 .55 Office materials & supplies
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21607 05/14/2019 500.00 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21617 05/31/2019 500.00 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21649 05/31/2019 159.12 Materials & supplies
USA Blue Book 21618 05/31/2019 207.27 Materials & supplies
VALIC 21608 05/14/2019 75.00 457 Plan

Page 1 of 2



3;3;;6?1"2 Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors
May 2019
Name Num Date Amount Description
VALIC 21619 05/31/2019 75.00 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21620 05/31/2019 168.05 Utilities
Volcano Telephone 21650 05/31/2019 517.13 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21651 05/31/2019  10,804.90 Engineering (Rate study, SCADA, servie line inventory)
Wells Fargo Bank 21621 05/31/2019 790.60  Materials & supplies, contract services, postage, safety training
Wells Fargo Bank (BB/KJ) 21622 05/31/2019 571.95 Materials & supplies, safety training, CRWA conference
112,225.51

Page 2 of 2



NurdAd
€ jo | ebed

|euwinop __o;mn_

e

ajeq ¥2yD
ajeq pus - UEIS poad

61/5L/G0
61/G1L/S0 - BL/10/S0

WdOv: L0 BL/FL/G0 81BQ UNY

RIsid Z_E: aiqnd mm.qm_;m_mu S161-058V S80(

T e

AVNAENOr 1

TOHAVd

vgL8 Aed 13N 95Tl pzilLle o' MvYLGL IFA0THNA
134 Adesid vo
: 00i0S e BLwoou| YO
6255 Xe| 8woou| P "
«.m 18 iy 32849 o0iE aseojpajy i ¢
mmooow%@ | # xayohpeay oLigl Aunoag [epog 0zl 12 00'8 000%!92 Aunoy Ajjex ‘@yng
: SHALIAW OF 4 4 4
mm...o:_m Aed joN |00i05E ¥519/9') 10i/€0'G k4 IviGL JIA0TINT
i 1£105 Aygesia w0
£50LL'2 8628 BuD 99i9€ Xe | 8Loau| ¥
00°000'} veLe By 11:9/8 Xe] suodu| pad DOiPIN el
0Qq0 Jwy 328Y9 v0iEL aleojpaly 086Z¢ suj ando i
85902 # wsodsQ 108.0 |00:052 xejald 33 LG |0EiEIE Aunosg [eog| LZi80L'y Aieleg IN BUUO(Q ‘UBULIALIEE"
i : m HIDVYNYIN 02 4 4 5 4
76918') Aed 1N |gEi5z) 9LioL9 6%1255°C D0'i v Iv.LGL 3IA0TEWI
z5ise Agesiavo|
LEILOL Xe] awoou | i i DO0FI UONEDBA
g oLe’l 5966 B1UD 10'882 xe] swoou| pad| i Z\iory suj dNdo
0do uy %9949 L0iE aieopa | i £Live DOl 0SZLivE CIITENNe] €l
/G907 # ysodaq j08.Q [GEiSEL - Juswaljey |SZi8s1 Aunoag epog| i 021202 : Aleles N nefp ‘edenoy
G-I - RedeN 601612 86EET Lgizle'e D0y MYLGL 33A0TdNI
glize Aigesiq vo|.
: Z0iee XE [ 8WooU| YD i
RBEGL L 90G€ ByuD 856 Xg | Bwoou| pad DOEN PRIl
000 iy %9343 (601691 B} 15d Su| WieaH |80ice a1e01paly 79! LE 00}l 05€9:4¢ BUWIHBAD 0l
i 9590z # Nsodaq 198110 |00i05 xejdld 33 LG¥ |ZHiLEL Anoag [eiog 18iV1L'T : Aiejes v maylep ‘'spaqoy
9lvrL'e AedieN 6865 60iEP.L'E DGOL NYLOL FIA0IHNI
evie Aigesia vo ! i
: i 9918 g stoou| YO POBIN A0S
9lirl'e 9505 B3UD 00iv/e Xe| awoou| pa £9iC su| ando
00°0 iy yoeu | i 11168 alev|paly 98!9e€ 0S8 00£9!6€ SWIHBAD ¢
! gggoz #ysodeg oaug| i 100041 Anoag |e1oog 09:18E'Z Kiejeg © sawer ‘a0
vaery'z Aed 1oN [00i00} 8/15/5 Z8i8LL'e D58l VLGL FIAOTHNI
6LiLE Auiges|a vo
i 1609 Xe| 8Wodu| ¥O
pA'Ery'e 2100 B4UD 60iS¥T g 8Loou| o 8E!/L su| ando
040 iy o8y | sy BIEdIpay B9IGLO olege]! 0056:0F alILBAD _
i $G90z # wsedag 108410 {00100} xeyald 33 LGy |LEiEB) Aunoeg [eloog 9/!69¢'2 : Aejeg 7 uyor ‘weybujuung
H FONVYNILNIVIN Ob 4
SLNINAY 3Lvd NOILLdI¥OS3a
SNOILLY20T1V HIAHLO 7 gNIZY SONINYVYA SHNOH a
L AVd L3N sNolLONnazd SONIGTOHHLIM SLNINAVd ¥3HLO B SLNINWIASUNENIZY ‘SONINYVE ‘SHNOH ﬁ VN IFAOTLINE

JIsIa %__5 21|qnd Selange) m_‘mvémn( mnco

oy ‘xayofed Aq sjjoifed

(6-d) vooOY



NYrdAd 61/G1/50 81eq o8yo
€ Jo g abed ' +6L/SL/S0 -61/10/S0 8jeq pu3 - HejS polled Wd 0%:10 Bi/PL/S0 83eq uny
[ewnop (joiAed ] 103810 AN 2aNd SBIBABIED G LEP-0S8Y SBOC
198698 Red 10N |Lviza0't 6610°L £9:90.'02 bo 8l Y101 ANVAINOD
" uo.wm uonEoBA
9092 Amigesig vo OBy #IS
L6EEE") Xe 8Wooy| O £2i696°C su| ando
8ei80¢e BB e |2GiLLE'E X2 Loou| pad Lpie9z' | D0EE BWIHeAD
€d'055'81 dag 41d (60691 B} 15d Su| UiesH |eziee aledipay 2igoz'ze Aejeg (s)uosoesuel] o}
vg'L8 nuy %2249 |00i5LS xeaid 33 /67 |181559') Apnoeg ferosg 0Zikiz D08 Aunoy (s)uosiad 0}
i i : : STV.LOL ANVAINOD
99'96€'E fed 18N [00i004 Szi0z8'L 189LE'S hoDe Y1GL 3IAOTINT
m . Augesiavo| . | m
i Xel swool| | |
99'96¢'e 8090 Bxuo | i Xe] auioou| pad| DO0ZI $0IS
040 iy oy | aeopaly| 8zivle su| ando L
2990% # sodeq 10840 00004 xejeld 33 LS Aunosg epos| £5iZ0S'y i Aiejeg V 12.g ‘neaipnesg
: : INBANILNINIANS 0L .,
6E°95 Red 1N (egiest Lei6ZZ no'ie MYLGL IIAOTANI
: i 0oisIN uoeoEA
695 0590 Byu0 Ayigesig vo| DOELIN IS
000 Jwy 2949 [€9i604 JussIeY aleopay| i 18105 su| aNdo g
1990z # ¥isodeq 30310 |00:05 xeyaid 33 LG funoes epos| . |ouesl D09 0058i62 SN0 3 ejey ‘snsep
m ; : TYOIUITD VHLXI 09 s
YE66L°C Ked 1N |o0isz LESL'E D08y YLOL JIA0TdWI
: Aucesigvo| |
i Xe| sWoouf Y| i : :
FE'E6L'Z 066% 54D Xe| swoou|pad| ! : Dol uonEIBA
000 iy 3o3yo 21eolpajy 0BiEEY sul ando z
i 0990z # ysodaq 198210 |005Z xejald 33 /6P Aunoag [epog Lri0ZL'e Aejeg Malpuy ‘epesisg
: ANIWLIVIHL HILVM 0S ., .
£6€Z9'L Aed 18N |ovi6L Oi0El'Z MYLGQL IIA0TINI
Augesia vo
0400z 115¢€ Baeg { Xe] sloy| D
cgezy'L 0669 BAyD ” Xe] swoou| pa-
0G0 iy Ry | : a1eoipaj GZie6. su| ando 4}
i 6590z # ysodeq 108uIQ |0V6L Juswaipey |60: Awnosg [epog| LzZizeeL i w Aiejes D essueD ‘eag
; g . AMVLIUDIS 07 4444
SLNIWAVL ENR- .| NOILdI¥OoSaa
SNOILY20T11Y YIHLO ? GINY SONINYVA SUNOH ai
SNOILONa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd ¥IHLO ? SLNINISUNEWITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SUNOH ANVN 33A0 143

AYd 13N

TVNANOr TT0¥AVd

1s1a ANnn 211gnd SeleAB2D S L6Y-0S8Y S800

“auy ‘xeyoled Aq sjjoifed

{6-¥) 000V



NHrdAd BL/LE/S0 218 08y
61/1E/50 - 61/91/50 2je( pu3 - Hels poliad Wd §2:2l 6L/62/50 83BQ UNy:

¢ jo | efied
fewinor joiked o - . _ B —— e OIS AR DI SBIRARIED. G LB 0GR SEOC
0£590'} fedyeN| i oLiziy OvigLy'L pobs MY.LGL 3IA0TINA
8LivL fgesiawo|
058 xe| swoou| yo| i
zeiooe Xe] ewoou ped| |
04690'} Jwy yoayg| | iz aeopapy| | m w : 6
B600086€61 # xauohpeay | 99416 Anoes fepos| ovigLv'L 00i9S oovioz Aunon Kiiex ‘@nq
: “ SUALAN 0€ , 4 44
PG 0LL'E Red 12N Jooiosz €59/9' £0i/€0'G h0'g VLOL JIA0TAN3
L€{08 Augesia vo| |
7S 0LL'E 8sze Buo| ! 9919 Xe| awodu| v3| i
0G'000'} veLz Bua| i 1119/8 Xe| awoou| pad| i : poiBIN I8
040 jwy 8y | POiEL aueopapy| i 98{8¢¢ sul ando .
89902 # Nsodaq 100.10 |00i05Z xejoud 33 LGv |62iTLE Aynoeg [eroog 1Zi80L'y Aiejes IN euuOQ ‘UBULIBYIRET]
: UIOVYNVIN 0Z , .
0£0€0'e Aed jaN (seiszl ko7 9.i016'2 DG 7L TY.LGL 33A07dNWA
: LLisz Agesia vo
P $0i9EL Xe| awoou| ¥ 0iEN 315
0£0£0'Z 5966 BAUD | ! 68199¢ Xe| ewoou| pa4 zLiovy su| ando
000 Juy yoeyg | i 0zizy aIeolpay vvizee 0SiLL 05Z1ive CITIEIYe} gl
i 1990z # usodag joaud |geiczL Wewsaiey | /piogl Ainosg ferog 0zizL0'2 Kiejes N 318AM ‘edon0y
89 /28'} Ked 1oN |60%61z z8%85e 65190€'Z beE V1AL IIACTNT
L0iez Awgesia vo
; 0Eily Xe awoou| o
8d'/z8'l 905 BYUD | 6618} xe] awoou| pad ! m
0G0 3wy %9949 [60i691 €} 15d Su| U)esH |spige ateolpay[ zLiLEL 05€9i.€ aWBAD ]!
i 9990z # ysodag 192410 |00i05 xeyaid 33 1Gv |LOErL Awnoss lepog| L8ivL1' : Arejes v Maysel ‘spaqoy
61H0p0'C RedieN| 6195 BEiV09'T YLGL 33A0TdWA
poioz fmgesiavo| . uopeoe
95i18 Xe] aWoou| Y HIS
BE0Y0'Z 9506 Byuo | i 961467 Xe ewoou| pa4 £9ipZ su| ando
0G0 gy Yooy | | 9Lise aleojpajy 5Lig6L . oocolse aUHeAQ 8
| 50g0gZ # ¥sodeq weua | 1piL9) Ajunoes |epog 09i18€°Z : : fiejeg o sawer ‘G0
0£820'2 Red 18N [00i004 6CiEY 661595°2 no'E MYLGL IIAOTJWI
99isz Ayiqesia vo i .
: : 85i0e XE| ‘aWooU| 9
0£820'T £100BYUD | i SLi8LL Xe| aLoou| pay 8eiLL " su| ando
000 iy joayg | VZilE amopay( Geizz) 00iE 0056:07 BLIMBAD }
i v990¢ # nsodaq 100410 (0000} xejeld 33 /Sy 60651 Aunosg jeog| 9/159¢' Aiejeg 7 uyor ‘weyBuruung
: : : FONVNALNIVIN Ob o, »
SLNINAYC d1vd NOILLdI¥OS3a
T ¥IHLO B HINIFY |  SONINYVA S¥NOH ai
Avd L3N SNOILONAIa SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV ¥IH.LO 7 SLNAWIASHNENITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SHNOH FWYN FIA0TdING

R ‘ JoulsIal AIBN 91aNd SeIsABIED S LEP-0SBY G800

I—qzz : o —_- l— l— OM— ><m » ‘oup ‘xayafed Aq sjjoifed j (6-21) ¥000¥



8je(Q %984yd

NYryAd 6L/LE/SO
€10z abeg 6L/LE/SO -6L/9L/S0  S1BQ PU3 - HEIS PoNad
{euinor jjciAed
€£766'L2 Ked 18N |2vizg0'} L peioze'os NS v8L AVLOL ANVAWOD
: " 0SBy m uopeoep
. 02:80€ fyeesiavo| i : pobz HIS
: i 9ZiYE') Xg] 8Wwool| Y| £2i696'Z i : su| ando
w BEiB0E Juslialney |88i/06'E Xel swoou pag| i LLigee'z D0BS i BWIIBAQ
eq'£25'02 deq 1d (60i69L €] 38d su| WesH | L6igty eieopaly| 0G:/86°CZ m . Kiejes (s)uonoesues; gp
0£690°) Iy %9349 (0055 Xeysld 33 /Sv |9810L6'L Aunosg eog| OrigLy'L DO'PS Apnoy (s)uosuad oL
m H : STVLOL ANVdINOD
G5'968'C Aed 19N |00i00) 9ziozs'l I8igle's D5 MVLGL IFAOTHNT
_ LLES Amesia vo i
i 0I68E Xe| swool|yo| i :
GG'96€'S 8090 Byy2 LEiLL6 Xe] ewoou) pad| i 0GiLN uopesep
000 Y yoayQ 0LiLL ieopa| BZivig : : sul dNdd L
i Z/90z # ysodeq peug Xejeld 33 LSv |voee Aunoeg feog| £51205'y am_mmw V 1219 ‘neaipneag
: i ANFANILNINIANS 0L ., ,
LE1ES'L Aed 12N [€9iESL 69185€ : £ZTir0'Z DOB MVLGL 33A0TdNI
. . vri0e Aypcesia vo| . m
i SlLiog Xe| SuWodu| yD| i :
LELES'L 0590 Byuo | LLSL xe) swoouj pad| i 18i08 sul ando
0d'0 Iy 399U £93E0L WwawsIsy (79i6Z aiapa | i 69i89z 00S BLUBAD S
12007 # ¥sode 108110 00105 xejald 33 4Gv |SLi9z) Aunosg eog| IVE AN Arejeg 3 ejey] ‘snsap
: i TYOI¥ITO VHAX3 09 .,
£4'9e8'2 Aed 19N |ooicz 8Li0y'L Loigzr'y YLGL 3IAOTSNI
; 9ziry Angesigvo| :
m 51508 Xe| sWool| v i :
£9'966'C 0667 ByuD | i ZrisLL ¥e] sWwoou| ped| o . i su| aNdo
0G0 Y }93Yy9 L9 2uEopapy| | OEiLLE L 00i/2 0580iLY awperQ z
i 0,90z # ¥sodeq j08. (0052 xejaud 33 /S |68ir/Z Aunosg epog| \pi0EL'T i Aiejeg maipuy ‘epensy
i "_ : : m ANINLYIHL HILVMOS .,
_ £6'€z9’L Aed 18N [0vi6.L eLilzy : O7i0EL'E D0y MYLAL 3IA0TINT
| : : . : i
: el Allgesiavo|
00002 Lyse Baeg 68iL. xe| swoou yo| i poiovIN m uoyese
edezy'l 0669 BYUO| : 961041 Xe| swooujpad| 00¢ LI ¥oI8
04’0 Jwy yaayg | i 06i0¢ EopsN| sul ando zL
69907 # Usodaq 108.Q |0viEL usialisy [80ZEL Aurosg |epog| i Kiejeg D BssLE) ‘leay
_ ‘ i AMVLINOFS OF .
| SLNIWAYC aL1vy NOILdI¥OS3ad
SNOILLY20TIV UIHLO 2 GNISY SONINYVY3 SYNOH ail
Avd L3N SNolLONa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SINIWAV HIHLO B SINIWISUNSWITY ‘SONINNVYI ‘SUNOH SINVN 33A0TdINT

T

| N

AVNANOr T10dAVd

1o1sIa AN 21and SersARED SLEY-0S8Y SBOO

ou] ‘xeyafed Aq sjjoifed

(&-4) 000V



RESOLUTION 2019-7

Termination of Agricultural Agreement
WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District authorized to execute an agricultural
agreement with Randy and Susan Metzger owners of APN 044-011-027, 1706 Gold Hunter
Road, San Andreas, California on May 14, 2002; and

WHEREAS, the District received written request from Randy and Susan Metzger to
terminate the agricultural agreement on April 22, 2019; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the foregoing resolution is duly passed and
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District at a regular Meeting on
June 11, 2019 by the following vote:

AYES: Director:
NOES: Director:
ABSTAIN: Director:

ABSENT: Director:

President, Board of Directors

Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



To whom it may concern at CPUD, RECEIVED APR 22 R0
April 22, 2019

Regarding account 1092, for Grant Metzger Jr, at 1706
Gold Hunter Rd. San Andreas: We are requesting that our
service be changed from the AG rate to residential. We
anticipate our usage this year and into the future to be
within residential usage. (Health problems discovered
this year have diminished our capabilities.) Thank you for
your consideration.

Grant Metzger Jr

e, F u%}\



AGREEMENT

W B =

This Agreement, made and executed this 14% day of May, 2002, by and between CALAVERAS PUBLIC

|
4 %: UTILITY DISTRICT, herein after called “District”, and Randy & Susan Metzger, hereinafter called “Land Owner™:
a

5 | WITNESSETH

g 1‘ Whereas, it is the desire of the Land Owner of APN 044-011-027, 1706 Gold Hunter Road, San Andreas to

8 ﬁ acquire agricultural water from District; and

9 \l»i Whereas, it is the desire of the District to serve water for agricultural purposes to Land Owner.
10 : Now, therefore, it is agreed as follows:
11 i 1. A one-inch water meter shall be required for agricultural use. If Land Owner request a larger outlet, Land
12 i Owmer shall pay the difference in cost between the one-inch outlet and the larger outlet which he receives.
13 {I‘ 3. Ifthe Land Owner desires an extra outlet, he shall pay the total cost of the extra outlet depending upon its
14 | size.
15 3. Tfthe Land Owner is not entitled to an outlet by previous agreement, the Land Owner shall pay the total cost
16 I of the outlet and the total charge of the meter depending upon the size of the meter and the outlet and depending upon the

17 | charges established for said outlet and meter as set forth by the District.

18 | 4. The Land Owner agrees that the District and its representative shall have the right to enter and inspect said

19 | land being served by District for agricultural purposes.

20 5. Either party may cancel this agreement for use of agricultural water upon written notice given to the ather

21 | party served by regular United States mail 30 day in advance of said termination date.

22 6. Agricultural use of water is defined as water used for livestock, crops, orchards, Christmas tree farms, and

23 | vines, and such other uses as may be agreed to by the District.

24 This Agreement is made and executed and is binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators and assigns of the

|
25 | representative parties hereto.

1 In witness whereof, the parties hereto have hereunto set there hands the day and year first hereinabove written.
f
27 I CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
28
2 \! ==
30 1 By: s
31
32 LAND OWNER ,\\ ;
33 | 7 e - Aa ~ i “ (g {
34 | e WO e T {/ 5}’**73\
35 | Randy;Metzger o s i/ LN J
36 EJ‘ /?f ‘f‘/' 4, _7______, g 1—’
37 | nAiid g i N P Lde . D~ 25
38 | Susan Metzger 27

{ iy
39 | fmns: AgwaterAgmt 5.02.metzger 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2002-9

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT that the President and Secretary are hereby authorized to execute
an agricultural agreement with Randy and Susan Metzger owners of APN 044-011-027,
1706 Gold Hunter Road, San Andreas, California.

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of
Directors at a regular meeting of the Board on May 14, 2002, by the following vote:

AYES: Directors: Ortegel, Overmier, Lavaroni, Jaich and Moore

NOES: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: None

- M%Kf
PRESIDENT, CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTIRIT}Y DISTRICT

|

Donna Leatherman, Secretary

I her'éby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution
passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of Calaveras Public Utility District.

Donna Leatherman, Secretary date



RELEIVED MAY 17 U
Claim Form

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.)

NAME OF DISTRICT: Cz_&\&liﬁf‘a,s @ubh‘c C%I}h{ hé%ﬁ]&i‘

1

Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.

Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to report all claims involving

payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we MUST have both your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.

z 2 . | 3'," I - 1 TR i
Name: ,ﬂ a A M KU Phone Number: (227) 2 | X. 4/ 4 T 3
= ~ " ‘-\‘ ] r ‘_ﬁ N ¥ a3 - . -
Address(es): " J [ o« TR e\ £ Social Security No.:
s Y 1 1% 4 £
— % Y 3B o A — N ¢ g irth:
2 Bn] R S PE T Dateof Birth:
E-mail: f-»\:\{:;_"f";f?'."'; \;M\p f: Ly v LY
2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.
T A A T I ;
Name: * 7z 77 .22 BT 8 g Ao TER2 £ o £
Address: g G5 :‘_er L
Phone Number: (= 7)) £ %2 7 ex. 77 (7
3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.
gl = o : o s R ; PR ey O . Y G
Date: J ﬁ:a Ji T Time: Jo: 4> 4% Place: ]2 ¥ X ey AY. SAN '%:‘x_"-‘;r‘-_";—’- 240

Tell What Happened (give complete information):

i

NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim.

4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of
presentation of the claim.
Res Lirkuvid Re /v . £
5 g 2 J - he L' wd
5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.

The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated
amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no doliar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

Time: Signature: = LA/

7

ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMAT]I(-JN COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White —JPIA Office Copy / Yellow--District Office Copy / Pink—-Claimant Copy Revised - October 2015




RECEIVED MAY 17 2019

Right after the Public Utility District finishes changing the city pipes on Pixley Ave, we started to have
water pressure issues around the house special when two people were taking a shower or using two
faucets simultaneously, noticed also, a low pressure in my water filter under my kitchen sink for drinking.
First we thought that the district installs a water pressure reducer in the house and it was the reason the
water did not have the same pressure as before. We check and found out that it was not the case. As a
coincidence, | was due for the maintenance of the water system | have for the whole house, so | called
Liquid Solutions to do my yearly maintenance. The technician found out that the tank for the water filter
under the sink was not working properly (even though it was only less than 4 years old) so | proceed to
change the tank and fix the problem. We also told the technician that we had low water pressure in the
house, but he was not able to check the matter due to other appointments in his schedule that day, and
he stated that it was very possible that the water pressure would improve after the system went through
their filtering cycle tonight as he had programmed it. That night the water system did the normal cycle of
filtration and got complete block, lowering the water pressure at almost 90%, so we bypass the system
using the water straight from the street finding out that the pressure went back to normal with a good
water pressure around the house as always. | called Liquid Solutions again and explaining the incident to
them and the secretary said that it was very weird that a relatively new unit had a malfunction system
because San Andreas has a good water levels and is not duty, so she states that “this usually happen when
the system has to process and clean a dirty water” so she ask if something else happened, | remember
that we had a new pipes connection from the street months back. She said that would ask her boss if any
discount can be applied to my almost new unit, including warranty, but the boss denied any help stating
that “he can only think that it happened because the new pipes could be bringing dirty water at the time
of reconnection at it was the cause of the damage”. For that reason he couldn’t apply the discount and
has to charge me the full amount of almost $900.00 dollars.

| just want to tell you that reaching this conclusion has not been something overnight, it has taken time
and a lot of research to reach this conclusion, but | personally believe it has a lot to do with the
reconnection of the pipes on the street with what happened in my water system because it is too
coincidental that the two tanks (both under the sink to drink water and the whole house) had a low in the
water pressure almost simultaneously, because they had been working without any problem and
efficiently before they reconnected the water pipes on the street. | paid $5,000 dollars for that water
system in 2015 and | liked it very much, providing many good things in my water in a regular basis and |
was able to enjoy the water that | drink at 100% becoming a necessity in my daily life.



- L1quid SolutioNs INC.  geeeven var 179

+(209) 523-5921 e 909 N. Emerald Ave., Ste. F, Modesto, CA 95351 e Lic. # 811243

RECEIVED APR 23 Ry ”\/)

i

" M Dder
R TR &.:_“,1_;. SPART P SO e WDaE TE

"-'-'_VEF.W'!' -‘;l. '..J{_: e e S
R S-I I ¥ JJ

o, i f’:‘ﬂ b E\n
adnpeer fri.dairas | A
. Jionekiane . R___ N 1k
o Type o HiG
B BE- yasy L0 id
o A Bas
:A’ :- 5 = il . R SN ; |
) o Service Performed Checklist e Y o
Phoug ol F'
Conditioner: Yes
Checked hardness at main supply? O
Conditioner checked for hardness? O
Brine tank contains salt/potassium? O
Brine tank checked for bridging? O
Brine assembly checked? 0
Unit manually run through cycles? ad
Brine draw sufficient? O
Brine refill sufficient? O
Time off? O
Current unit settings . GPG
Unit settings changed to - GPG
Reverse Osmosis:
Checked membrane rejection? O ad
nitized filter housing? O O
Samtlzed tank? U O
Changed 2 3 4 5 filters? O O
Changed membrane? : 0 O
Refrigerator filter changed? O O
Pressurized unit & checked for leaks? 0 O
Monitor for leaks daily, Liquid Solutions Inc. o
is not responsible for damage caused by leaks. ‘ / 25
30 day service warranty, 1 year warranty on all parts. . . . ..

y 8- 3
A el A

Customer signature: /™7 .
‘ $25.00 Returned Check Fee




April 30, 2019

Ana Ruth
212 Pixley Avenue
San Andreas, CA 95249

Re: Request for claim form — Damage to water softening system
Incident date: April 20,2019
Dear Ms. Ruth:

Regarding the above incident date and per your request this date, it will be necessary for you to
submit a claim to the District stating the facts and the amount of the claim. A claim form is
enclosed. The District Board of Directors will review the claim.

WARNING

Subject to certain exceptions, you have a limited amount of time to register a claim. See
Government Code Section 945.6.

You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me the office at (209) 754-9442.

Sincerely,

Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Encl: Claim Form

cc: ACWA/IPIA Claims



AN\

Mountain Counties

ATED DECAIBATE ACCANIATIAN
WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION

Greetings:

On behalf of the MCWRA Board of Directors, we would like to cordially invite You, your
Board members, and general counsel or county counsel to our reception on Friday,
June 21, 2019. Please convey this invitation to your Board and general counsel.

Meet, Greet, and Welcome - Tom Cumpston and Bob Reeb

As you know, our membership faces a multitude of legislative and regulatory issues at both the
state and federal level. To enhance regional viability, capacity, and to leverage our
effectiveness on behalf of our members and the region, the Board recently established a
lobbying services contract with Reeb Government Relations for a full-time presence in
Sacramento. We are pleased to be able to contract with Bob Reeb and his firm to represent
MCWRA.

The Board also established a contract with Tom Cumpston, retired, general counsel for El
Dorado Irrigation District. Tom is well-known to this region and a highly regarded water
attorney. Tom will provide assistance on regional matters on a very limited basis on retainer.

Please come join us welcome Tom and Bob to MCWRA

MCWRA hosted reception
Friday, June 21, 2019
5-7p.m.

Best Western Hotel

6850 Green Leaf Drive
Placerville, CA 95667

Hors d’oeuvres, beer, and local wine will be served.

Please RSVP to Ginny at ginny.mcwra@gmail.com or call 530-957.8131 no later than
June 14 COB




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DIRECTORS
John Lavoroni 2 o . 4
Clifford Qverenier 506 W. St. Charles Street
JW. Dell'Orto ,
Richard Blood . P.O. Box 666
Bill Claudino SAN ANDR_EAS, CAL[FORNIA 95249
MANAGER TELEPHONE: 209-754-9442 FAX: 209-754-9432

Donna Leatherman

www.cpud.org

June 10, 2019

Dear Customer,

Calaveras Public Utility District wants to ensure that our customers have a reliable
sustainable and safe water system and we are applying for assistance from federal and state
funding programs to pay for water system improvements and upgrades.

System improvements are costly, but with your assistance we can reduce the costs to our
customers by becoming eligible for financial assistance from the State of California and the
United States Government.

We need your help obtaining the financial assistance by filling out an income survey. This
income survey will be used by the funding agencies to determine the water District’s
eligibility for low interest loans and grants. Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) will
perform this survey as an impartial third-party contractor. An income survey will be mailed
to you in the next few days. Please complete the information and return it in the self-
addressed and stamped envelope.

Income surveys require a high percentage of residents to respond for the survey to be
considered valid under current guidelines. It is critical that you provide the information
requested on the survey form. We cannot over-emphasize the importance of your privacy.
SUSP will ensure that your responses to this survey are strictly confidential. No personal
identifying information will be reported in the survey results.

You can help your community and water system obtain the best possible funding from federal
and state funding agencies by spending a little bit of your time and filling out a survey.
Thank you for your assistance. For more information please feel free to contact:

Calaveras Public Utility District
(209) 754-9442

info@cpud.org

Thank you for your help,

Donna Leatherman, District Manager



28q AON 120 das 8ny aunf Aew Jdy 1B qa4 uer
i L 1 i o
00000001
000°000°0C
agesn TOZ M
000°000°0€
adesn 8T0Z ©
agesn /T0Z W 000'000°0%
00000005
000'000'09
000'000'0L
%BEEEL %00°00T-  %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %0000T- %00°00T-  %00°00T- %PSTC- %6E'C %0t v %9T LT~ %91 '8T-  DIUBIBHIP %
SULULLTOTT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 620'64T'ST T8S'PEL'TT SET'OIO'TT 6EEZIT6T LSE'TPIOT 6102

605°988°P8E TP3'790'07 8E9'0E0'87 8BT'SOE'SE ¢S6'B6L'TP 06SV8Y'8Y L9E'697'ES LPI'668'St €8T'OTV'EE €SS'99€'TT £/8'080°0C €£S'990°6T Twi'S8O0T'6T 810¢
Z88°880°STY [81'STZ'07 L6E'TSY'TZ vW6'9T8'LE V66°L0S'SY 99L'LSE'SS 060°6/9'8S ©L9'TL0'8Y 699°€T6'SE L8T'LTC'TT 8YI'SCT'0Z V06'860°€C 7T6'TT9WT L102
IVLOL J29d AON 120 dog gny Mg aunr Aepny Jdy Je qed uer

(pa1eaJ] 191e/n) 10143513 AMjIaN J1jqnd seiaAneje)



6102 8102 uley

61L0¢/EC/S

SVLOL NIvd

962 LEC 60'6 L6} gL6 I ¢6¢ [ 82’ 20l 0 YIUOI Jad
0 0 0 ¥2°09 81°¢S Ly 09 ce' Ly L0'¢C 2¢'cl 0€'8 ¢0')L 0 tﬂs m:E:Dm.
L€
8E') (0}
Ge'l 00} 6¢
0r'0 G9'0 8¢
GL'0 L2
6V’ 9¢
9yl gzo ge
gcv Ve
or'e €e
GL') 09'L (44
§¢'0 010 44
gzl 0¢
6l
yL'0 06'e 8l
00y 0oL’} Ll
870 LB’} 9l
09’} gl
09'¢ 4"
£l'¢ gl
cl
T4 Li
0}
6
0g'¢ 8yl 8
L
080 £e'0 690 9
020 gL'l 100 g
08'¢ 00'¥ 10l 14
08’1l g
€0 (#
080 L
Bny Anp aunp Aep jdy yatep ER| uer _93g AON 190 ydeg
6L0¢ 8L0Z




50 Tepe ST ey 28 2019
San —i-\’s\d €Qs, Q+
59{5'\ 45249

CPUD

| , \ﬁaacr\”ﬁ/ DéCa,me_ 2ulare. @7Ci
1 sc,(le; N\ q?‘ I & U™ b }!m @“E th/
f %D\@]oeﬁ‘f‘ 4 ICBQ\Q }Jm\, ' /”c, JEAS
'\\ , wWene e< cd 7 m “9@*
ﬁm_g Cu” Y‘é/’\\e' AN C)G’HC.Q LJAS 653 rth&"/\
’C&f“ W\k{ aC\“f:a Lo MCJ\ has no bu , I, ¢
on t'Since %\f/@?vf(\ 'P’\F‘t’, a5 ,
jT’q'\b@ O\ Q\o 15 Jqu{va/r&mij N&
aw/ _\D‘Qﬁgt b NG YY\E “S*T‘Dﬁ Tu@ \/\ESTC\’@?Z@C
&VU’LLH\@T/\C\(\ \em_,) 7@1@ Qeii‘a lw be
WaAT 1‘ ﬂ\e\f‘& S ;\ O vestdénce .
As | have defermined "U’\fjr’\a are.
45 wontths wheve you Mave CLha» o 37 73
mave. Than The basic (a/)%/ @7@1/\%9 | N
2015 + 2L morithe GLCIQ' 101“7 9_"0 &S mendl:
n 20(q, 8 sShieh adds ’h
f uuc?vdd f Kﬁ’/ﬁ’\ 5 F’Ud" bﬁ%@ﬂ”@ ﬁ’kﬁ/
JDOMCJ( o\/—F /“’mﬁ e Hti\ r\\@éhﬂj a/}f\cjs

e S & Vo @d

RECEIVED WAY.28 208



Wednesday, June 5, 2019 9:08AM Page 1 of |
Calaveras P.U.D. .
Customer Detail
Hooton, Karen Account Number 1806
Hooton, Karen
650 Pope Street
San Andreas CA
95249 (415)341-6784
Service Address: 10525 Hwy 26 Months On System 253
Total Usage 3,217,020
Average Usage 12,715
Sequence Number 17360
Meter Serial Number 52128770
Date Tupned On Route Numbet 16
Qater Troed Off 6/7/2016 Last Read Date 5/26/2019
Mgtar Check Date 12 Month Average 4,009
}P){ate ?\;;!e“ i 12 Last Year Average 20,860
umprvet Rumber 1 Previous Year Average 19,710
Last Reading 322751 Last 'Paid On Time" Date 4/17/2019
Provions Reading 322521 Last Late Charge Date 9/17/2018
Usage 2,300 Number Of Late Months 90
# of Units § Next Due Date 6/15/2019
Year To Date Charges $8,438.22
METER SIZE 5/8
APN 016-019-011
Membership Information
Membership Amount $0.00 Membership Date Certificate Number 0
Deposit Amount 2 $0.00 Deposit 2 Date Services Current Balance
g Usage Charges  Read Date Reading
January 240 47.46 1/26/2019 322640
February 260 47.46 2/26/2019 322455
March 90 47.46 3/26/2019 322464
April 570 47.46 4/26/2019 322521
May 2,300 47.46 5/26/2019 322751
June 6,590 82.18 6/26/2018 318599 L
July 13,990 85.84 7/26/2018 319998
August 11,920 82.53 8/26/2018 321190
September 5,590 77.46 9/26/2018 321749 L
October 4,600 47.46 10/26/2018 322209
November 1,720 47.46 11/26/2018 322381 Previous Charges $94.92
December 240 47.46 12/26/2018 322561
Last Payment  4/17/2019 $47.46 Check Number () Current Balance 94.92
Age 1 $47.46 Age?2 $47.46  Age3 $0.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



